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’RELEASE IN PART‘

B5,B6
FW. draft Ross job description and title for Ross
From: Cheryt Mils B6
To: Hilary Clinton hr15@att blackberry.net
Subject: FW: draft Ross job description and title for Ross

[ am getting ready to send you the draft description for Dennis, which now has been blessed by Jim and quasi by Bill Burns
(see below).

[ am sending the message below to you confidentially so am not including it in the next message with the description which is
for you and Jim.

See below from Bill Burns.

cdm

From: Burns, William J [mailto:BurnsW)@state.gov]
Sent; Friday, January 23, 2009 6:37 PM

To: Cheryl Mills

Subject: RE: draft Ross job description and title for Ross

Cheryl,
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Call anytime. Job description with your edits looks ok. My only, i

All best, Bill

From: Cheryl Mills [maitto:
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 4:06 PM

To: Burns, William J

Subject: FW: draft Ross job description and title for Ross

Bill

Thanks for your email - sorry I missed you.

May I call you later this evening before I get on my flight?
Attached is Dennis' job description.

Jim embraced my edits - do you have others?

best.

cdm

From: Cheryl Mills

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 10:50 PM

To: Jim Steinberg

Subject: RE: draft Ross job description and title for Ross
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My comments in track change attached.

cdm

From; Jim Steinberg [mailto:Jim.Steinberg@ptt.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 8:54 AM

To: Cheryl Mills

Subject: draft Ross job description and title for Ross

for your comments and suggestions
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